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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Hill, Kim R. [KRHill@LMUS.LeggMason.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 3:43 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Hill, Kim R,

Subject: Principal and Mailing Address Changes

Hello,
Please change the following for the Florida entities below: A

Principal/Mailing Address (From - 100 Light Street, Baltimore, MD 21202)

Document D Entity Change to:

MO7000000123  Legg Mason & Co., LLL 100 International Drive, Baltimore, MD 21202
Attn: Corporate Legal - Kim Hill

MO80000C2692 gg Mason Investor Services, LLC 100 Internationaf Qrive, Baltimore, MD

21202
Attn: Corporate Legal - Kim Hill

Mailing Address Only (From - 100 Light Street, Baltimore, MD 21202)

Document ID Entity _Change to:

FO6000004615  PCM Holdings 1, Inc. 100 International Orive, Baltimore, MD 21202
Attn: Corporate Legal - Kim Hill

BO1000000010  Private Capital Management, L.P. 100 International Drive, Baltimore, MD

21202

Attn: Corporate Legal - Kim Hill
Please confirm changes. Any questions or concerns please contact me at 410-454-5419,

Thank You,

Kim Renee Hill
Legal Specialist
Corporate Legal

Legg Mason, Inc.
410-454-5419 - Phone
410-454-4607- Fax

8/19/2009




